

ABOUT ME

Hi! My name is Robin. I have a Master (MA) in Interactive Design since 2014 and I am currently working at BBDO France as an Art Director. I would like to share with you my interest in design and my vision of interactive design. I am dedicating my work on interaction between human and machine. You can check my work online here: www.robinjeanney.fr

_WORK EXPERIENCE



Art Director - since 2015

Graphic design, Webdesign, User scenarios, Ux, Ui, Wireframe, Ui toolkit, Web Prototyping & Responsive design



Junior Art Director - October 2014 to February 2015

Graphic design, Webdesign, User scenarios, Ux, Ui & Wireframe

Since 2013 - Freelance Interactive Designer Graphic design, Webdesign, User scenarios, Ux, Ui, Wireframe, Interaction Design, Ui toolkit, Identity & Responsive design

2014 - App Design Jogg.in

2014 - Interactive Installation Xylo

2013 - Stage PAO & webdesign- Figthing Fish **2012** - Stage PAO & graphic design - EstImprim



Junior Art Director - July 2013 to April 2014

Graphic design, Webdesign, User scenarios, Ux, Ui, Wireframe, Concept design, Mobile App & Responsive design



Junior Art Director - October 2012 to April 2013

Webdesign, Ux, Ui, Wireframe & Responsive design

_EDUCATION



Certificat DIB

Digital Innovation for Business

_CONTACT & INFORMATIONS



www.robinjeanney.fr robin.jeanney@gmail.com +33 (0)6 17 08 10 24



Master (MA)

'Diplôme des Métiers des Arts' Specialization Interactive Design

_SKILLS

Graphic design, Webdesign, User scenarios, Ux, Ui, Wireframe, Ui toolkit, Web Prototyping, Concepting, Mobile App, Interactive installation, Photography, Video & Responsive design - Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, HTML, CSS, InVision. French, English, Cantonese Chinese.